



Dear

Gloucestershire Constabulary Freedom of Information request 2023.0352

On 29/03/2023 you sent an email constituting a request under the Freedom of Information Act asking the following:

This is a request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. I would like to request the following information:

(1) From 2015 to the day this request is processed, please state how many police officers have taken unauthorised photos of crime scenes.

In each case, please disclose the following:

- Please provide a description as to what happened, and please state the year that the unauthorised photo/photos were taken.
- Please state whether the police officer shared the unauthorised photo/photos of crime scenes with other police officers/members of staff.
- Please state whether the police officer received disciplinary action. Please describe the disciplinary action.

(2) From 2015 to the day this request is processed, please state how many police officers have taken unauthorised photos of victims of crime.

In each case, please disclose the following:

- Please provide a description as to what happened, and please state the year that the unauthorised photo/photos were taken.
- Please state whether the police officer shared the unauthorised photo/photos of victims of crime with other police officers/members of staff.
- Please state whether the police officer received disciplinary action. Please describe the disciplinary action.
- Please state the (i) the gender (ii) the ethnicity of the victim/s of crime in the unauthorised photo/photos.

(3) From 2015 to the day this request is processed, please state how many police officers have taken unauthorised photos of people held in police custody suites.

In each case, please disclose the following:

- Please provide a description as to what happened, and please state the year that the unauthorised photo/photos were taken.
- Please state whether the police officer shared the unauthorised photos of people held in police custody suites with other police officers/members of staff.

- Please state whether the police officer received disciplinary action. Please describe the disciplinary action.
- Please state the (i) the gender (ii) the ethnicity of the person held in a police custody suite in the unauthorised photo/photos.

Under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 s1, I can confirm that Gloucestershire Constabulary hold no relevant information.

A search has been carried out to identify if any relevant information is held in relation to your request, I can confirm that this has returned zero (0) result.

If you are not satisfied with this response or any actions taken in dealing with your request, you have the right to ask that we review your case under our internal procedure. Please note that a request for an internal review must be made within 20 working days of the response to your original request.

If you decide to request that such a review is undertaken and following this process you are still unsatisfied, you then have the right to direct your complaint to the Information Commissioner for consideration.

Yours sincerely,

Disclosure Officer
Gloucestershire Constabulary